(JOOPER GRACE WARD

LAWYERS

Your business partner
OurRef;  DJG 10066435

10 November 2008

Mr Malcolm Tuttie
Chief Operations Manager
Queensland Racing

B8y Email: miutle@aueanslandracing.com.au

cgw.com.au

Dear Malcolm

Queensland Racing

i refer to our meeting on November 4 and in particular to our telephone discussion with Mr Dick
Mcltlwain of Tattersalls Group Limited.

| attach a draft letter to him following our discussion and confirming what he said. Could you please
advise if you agree with its terms and we will send it to him.

For the sake of expediency, could Kearra advise of an email address so that we may send it by
email and then post the original.

Yours faithfully

COOPER GRACE WARD
Pavid Grace
Partner
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